J. CLEO THOMPSON & JaMEs CLEo THOMPSON, JR.
OlL PRODUCERS

4500 REPUBLIC NATIONAL BANK TOWER

Darras, TEXASs 75201

June 24, 1974

RECEIVED
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g.c.Cc.

Mr. W. A, Gre§sett L “:2RTESIA, OFFICE
0il1 Conservation Commission

P. 0. Drawer DD

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Gentlemen:

Re: Etz Federal #1-J and
A. N, Etz #7, Sec. 26
165-30E, Eddy Co., N. M.

In reply to your letter of June 7, 1974 regarding the
two above mentioned wells, you are advised the A. N.
Etz #7 well is carried in the Square Lake Field and the
Etz Federal #1-J is in '"Undesignated" pool.

I trust this answers your inquiry.

Yours truly,
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JIMMIE THOMPSON
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